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13233890658 From: Sheila Dang

2012-09-21 10:33:15 PDT
FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176381
FROM Sheila Dang
DATE 2012-09-21 10:33:03 PDT
RE People Educaling People Inc.
COVER MESSAGE
Sheila Dang
Business Processing Services
LegalZoom.com

101 N. Brand Bivd., 10th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203
P: 323.962.8600 x3260

F: 323.962.8300

E: sdang@legalzoom.com

Visit us: Facebook | Twitter | Blog | YouTube

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopieri @legalzoom.com]

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 10:25 AM
To: Sheila Dang
Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX . COM
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TRANSMITTALLETTER.

Depanment of State
Diviston of Carporations.
P.0..Box 6327
Tallahagsee, FL 32314

suBJECT: _Peopls Educating Peaple ing.

Enclosed is an original and one(1) copy of the articles.of incorporation and-a.check for :
[s70.00 [C1878.75 [Z}78.75 [ 138750
Filing Fee Filing Fee & - Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Certificate of & Certified.Copy Certified Copy
Status & Cenificate
ADDITIONAL COFY REQUIRED
FROM: Sheila Dang, Legalzoom.com, Inc.
SRR .. Name (Printed or typed)
- "~ 100 W. Broadway, Suite 100 o S P
S “Address : SR

" Glendale, CA 91210
_ .“_Ci:y,Slale-&Z‘:P‘ T
' '800-773-0888
Daytine Telephone numbgr -

NOTE: Please provide the originaland one copy- of the articles.

H120002324133
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FI.ED

ARTICLES:OF INCORPORATION 12 SEp 2V RDGARAISS
In.Compliance with Chapter-617; F.S., (Not for Profit) ]

X . ‘N 1 '1
ARTICLE T _ NAME: X g‘i
The.name of the corporation.shall be:

Feople Educating PaopleInc. W

' ARTICLE T _PRINCIPAL OFFICE
The pnncupal place of biisiness and: mallmg ‘address of this.corporation shall be;

308 Lebeau- 51, Clearwater,. Florda 33755

TICLE I PURPOSE

Thc purpase for which the corporation is organized is:
Please see attached

ARTICLE IV _MANNER OF ELECTION.
‘I'he manner in which the directors are ¢lected or appointed;
The msthod by which the directors of the-corporalion are glected or appointed will be stated in the bylaws.

ARTICLE V _ INITIAL DIRECTORS AND/OR OFFICERS.
List'name(s). address{es) and -speci ﬁc.tiﬂe{is)_;'
. .Kristen Esposito, President, Director 308 Lgheau Street, Clearwaler, FL 33755 . . -

Felicia Moore, Secretary, Director 2379 Gun Flint Treil, Pelm Harbor,:FL 34683 ST e e

Erin Bradlgy, Treasurer, Direstor’ 11551 Declaration Dr., Tampa, FL 33635

ARTICLE VI INITIAL REGISTERED AGENT AND STREET ADDRESS.
The.name and Florida street pddress of the registered.agent is:.

United States Corporation Agents, Inc., 13302 Winding Qaks Bivd., Sulte A, Tampa, FL 33612

ARTICLE vl _INCORPORATOR
The.name and address of the Incorporator is:.
Sheiia Dang, Legalzoom.com, Ing., 101 N, Brand Blvd,, 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203

FAEEREE R EE R R R R RN KT RO NEA R N SRR RO o o A o oo o N 0 o o o

Having beern named s reglstered agent to accept service:of | process  for the abowe stated corporation. «t the place designated
in this certficate, Lam ﬁmu!mr with.and accept the nppaln frwint aS regisiered ugentand agree fo aet inthis capaclry.

9/2i{7012
Date

gl2i {20 2
Date- '

H12000232413 3
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Attachment to.
Articles of Incorporation of
People Educating People Inc.

. " Said organization s organized exclusively for charitable, refigious, educational,.and
scientific pumpases, including, for such.purposes, the making of distributions o organizations
that qualify.as exempt organizations.under. the section 501 {¢).(3) of the Internal Revenue:
Code,.or corresponding :section of any future. federal tax code. The business activity for. said. |
" organization is as follows: 10 provide educanonal opporlumnes for. studentb 10 n’npmve their
“....trans lileracy skills. - T e

No.part of the net eamnings of'this orgamzatmn shall inure 10-the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers; or'other. private persons, except that the-
‘organization shall be:authorized and empowered to pay reasonable.compensation for services'
rendered and to.make:payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth.in

.. " the purpose clause-hereof: No-substantial part of the activities of this organization shall be the R

_....carrying on-propaganda, or otherwise attempting: 10 influence legislation, and this o
‘organization shall not participate in, or-intervene in (mciud:ng the publishing or distribution
‘of statements), any political (.ampalgn on behalf of diy candidate fot public office.
Norwithstanding any:other provision.of this document, ihe corporation shall not carry on any.
"'ﬂlher -activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by an organization éxempl from fedcral _ .
© income-tax undersection 501(0) (3) of.the Intemal Revenue Code, or correspondmg section © T . o

of any future federal wax code, or {b) by an.organization, contributions to which are - D

“~. deductible.under-section 170{c) (2).0f the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding - -
‘section of any Tuture- federal tax code, ) '

Upon the dissolution of this corporation,. assels remaining shall be distributed for one
©or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(¢){3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding seclion of any fiture:federal tax code, or shall be-distributed to the

" federal government, or to a-state or lacal government, for-a public purpose. Any:such asseis
pot disposed of shall be disposed. by the Court of Common Pleas of the county in whith the
prmupal offies of the-organization js then locatéd, exclusively for such purpdses or 1o such

.., Organization or organizalions, as said Court shall dctemnm:, whmh are. nrbam?ﬂd and TP P
-operated exclusively for such purposes, '

H12000232413 3



